

KATELYN KINGSBURY
1753 Scottsville-Mumford Rd.
Scottsville, NY 14546
585.694.4057

katelynlkingsbury@gmail.com
<http://ow.ly/GaNwG>

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

College Senior majoring in Digital Cultures and Technologies (BA), Communication/Journalism (BA) and International Studies (Minor). Experienced in Web Design, creating and editing blogs and proficient in Technical Support. Reliable, responsible, organized and customer service oriented. Excellent communication, decision making and problem solving skills. Able to work individually and in a team environment.

CORE QUALIFICATIONS

- HTML 5
- Coda 2
- Photoshop
- Indesign
- PPC Ads
- CSS 3
- Javascript/jQuery
- Wordpress
- PHP/MySQL
- Landing Pages
- Final Cut Pro 7
- Illustrator
- Brackets
- Windows/OS X
- SEO

EXPERIENCE

- **Martino Flynn, LLC.**, Pittsford, New York, September 2014 – November 2014
Digital Art Director Intern: Create innovative digital works, update client websites, write blog posts, and design new and interesting works for potential clients.
- **St. John Fisher College**, Rochester, New York, July 2011 – Present
OIT Help Desk Specialist: Provide technology support for Faculty, Staff and Students on campus.
- **Excellent Care LLC.**, Irondequoit, New York, January 2015 - Present
Freelance Web Designer: Created a fully functional, aesthetically pleasing, responsive website, as well as, manage and maintain their website.
- **Stuart's Spices**, Rochester, New York, June 2014 – November 2014
Freelance Web Designer: Created a fully functional e-commerce website (www.stuartsspices.com) for over 200 spices using Shopify, as well as, produced and edited all of the spice photos for the site.
- **Camp DayDreams**, Rochester, New York, July 2013 – Present
Volunteer IT Specialist: Rebuilt their website (www.campdaydreams.org), troubleshoot their technology, provide support for their technology, consult on purchases of software, and assist with any other technology.
- **Rochester Psychiatric Center**, Rochester, New York, September 2011 – May 2013
Volunteer Pharmacy Technician: Learned how to: sort pills, package new pills, take care of new orders, fill prescriptions, organize and file paperwork, pick carts for the wards and trained a new hire staff member.
- **Genesee Country Village & Museum**, Mumford New York, September 1999 – Present
Volunteer: Interpret what life would be like in the 19th century for visitors to get a chance to experience history in the present day.

EDUCATION

St. John Fisher College, School of Arts and Sciences • Rochester, New York
BA, Communication/Journalism
BA, Digital Cultures & Technologies
Minor, International Studies

AWARDS

- **Dean's List**, 2013, Recognition for having a GPA of 3.5 or higher for the Fall Semester of 2013.
- **The President's Volunteer Service Award**, 2012-2013, Recognition for volunteer service in the Rochester area.

REFERENCES

- **Michael Allington**, Director, Office of Information Technology, 585-385-8408, mallington@sjfc.edu
- **John McIntyre**, Director & Founder, Camp DayDreams, 585-461-2324, johnnymac123@aol.com
- **Lisa Durkin**, Director, Rochester Psychiatric Center, 585-241-1310, lisa.durkin@omh.state.ny.us